
 

 
 

  

DATE: February 19, 2025 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

  

SUBJECT: Approve MOU between Tahoe Truckee Unified School District and Placer 

County Office of Education regarding Tobacco Use Prevention Education 

(TUPE) 

 

PRESENTED BY: Dr. Annamarie Cohen, Executive Director of Student Services 

 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Approve MOU between Tahoe Truckee Unified School District and Placer County Office of 

Education regarding Tobacco Use Prevention Education (TUPE) 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

The purpose of this MOU is to outline the roles and responsibilities of PCOE and TTUSD 

regarding the development and implementation of Tobacco Use Prevention Education (TUPE). 

TUPE involves interventions related to preventing tobacco use within the Multi-Tiered System of 

Supports (MTSS) framework.  This includes coordinated teams, systems, and evidence-based 

practices tailored to student and community needs and informed by relevant data. The funding in 

this MOU is provided to hire a Community Liaison Interpreter: Attendance & TUPE to assist 

TTUSD leadership in developing and implementing tobacco use prevention initiatives. 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED:    

 

PCOE - $82,890 

 

PREPARED BY:  Becca Wing, Administrative Assistant, for Dr. Annamarie Cohen, Executive 

Director of Student Services. 

 

 

 

Attachment:  PCOE - TTUSD TUPE MOU 4324 


